CORRESPONDENCE
3/20/2019

DOCUMENT NO. 03211-2019
Antonia Hover

From: Dorothy Menasco on behalf of Records Clerk

Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2019 10:43 AM

To: mkolomyski@volusia.org

Subject: FW: FW: Please Correct Email Address Re: Docket No. 20180073-EQ
Ms. Kolomyski,

Thank you for the additional information. Our records have been updated to reflect the addition of
“Room 301" to the address and changing the zip code extension from 4612 to 4621. Please contact us
if you should have any future changes or updates.

Sincerely,

Dorothy Menasco

Office of Commission Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Bvd.

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

(850) 413-6770

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are considered

to be public records and will be made available to the public and media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail communications may be subject to public
disclosure.

From: Marja Kolomyski [mailto:mkolomyski@volusia.org]

Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2019 9:16 AM

To: Records Clerk

Subject: Re: FW: Please Correct Email Address Re: Docket No. 20180073-EQ

Ms. Menasco,
Below is Mr. Recktenwald's mailing address:

County Manager's Office

Thomas C. Kelly Administration Center
123 West Indiana Avenue, Room 301
DelLand, FL 32720-4621

The telephone numbers are correct.

Thank You.

Marja Kolomyski

Executive Assistant to the County Manager

County of Volusia
123 W. Indiana Avenue, Room 301



DeLand, FL 32720
(386) 740-5133

From: Dorothy Menasco On Behalf Of Records Clerk

Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2019 5:41 PM

To: 'mkolomyski@volusia.org'

Subject: FW: Please Correct Email Address Re: Docket No. 20180073-EQ

Good Afternoon, Marja,
Thank you for providing the updated name and e-mail address for the Volusia County Manager, Mr.

Recktenwald. Please see the information in the screenshot below and advise if any other information
needs to be updated as well. If so, we will update that information as well.

County: [Volusia W State” |FL - Florida bl Shrest]:” _123 ‘.;u’esl Indiana Av

City: [Deland | Zpr  [327204612] Street2:
Phone: [(386) 736-5920 ._ Fax  |(386) 8225707 | —

Please give our office a call if you should have any questions or concerns.

Dorothy Menasco

Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
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

Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2019 2:52 PM

To: Records Clerk

Cc: George Recktenwald; Suzanne Hilson

Subject: Please Correct Email Address Re: Docket No. 20180073-EQ

Good Afternoon,

We received a letter from the Public Service Commission re: Docket No. 20180073-EQ stating that
the Office of Commission Clerk attempted to send the document to jdinneen@co.volusia.fl.us and it
failed. Mr. James Dinneen retired in June 2018 and is no longer the County Manager at the County of
Volusia. The new County Manager, officially appointed by the Volusia County Council on March 5,
2019 is George Recktenwald. His email address is grecktenwald@volusia.org. Please update your
records.

Thank You.



Marja Kolomyski

Executive Assistant to the County Manager
County of Volusia

123 W. Indiana Avenue, Room 301
DelLand, FL 32720

(386) 740-5133





